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MEET AMERICAS MOST PROLIFIC TERRORIST*

Multiple Murders and Countless Acts of Terrorism in three Western States over the Past 33 Years!

Above: Imagine giving a nuclear bomb to a criminally insane narcissist. Do you think they might use that weapon against the population to leverage their status
and their
finances at the expense of every one else? That is exactly what Patton West has been doing for the last 33 years. For more information about Patton West's
secret weapon go here.

Let us check the 'score card' of Rishi Devra after 33 years of 'World Service' in three western states NM, MT & AZ
Thousands of acts of Terrorism designed to separate victims from their bank accounts.

4to 7 murders which appear to be the result of death by 'natural causes.

$30 to $50 million estimated from decades of fraud, extortion, embezzlement. Zero tax paid.

Read on and learn how she does it...

The Merriam Webster dictionary defines the word ‘terrorism’ thusly:-

The systematic use of terror, especially as a means of coercion.

It is the use of occult (hidden) knowledge as a weapon that allows Patton West to subdue her victims prior to robbing them, defrauding them and extorting
money from them. It is the use of her secret weapon that makes it possible for her to violently assault, injure, make ill, rape and murder those victims who
oppose her.

THIS COULD
BE YOU!

THIS COULD

' BE YOU

Above: Patton West is America's most prolific domestic terrorist. She has operated her cult / criminal racketeering gang in three western states over the past
33 yearsThere are literally scores of victims of financial crimes and those that go public are terrorized or in the case of fraud victim turned whistleblower John
Watson subject to two failed murder attempts. Jack West advises that those who oppose his ex-wife have a habit of dying suddenly. We suspect that there
have been at least 4 previous murders maybe several. The murders appear to be deaths resulting from 'natural’ causes.’

' J “There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with a
spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017.
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So here are six short excerpts from the day to day diary of John Watson. Watson being one of countless victims defrauded, robbed, mentally and physically
abused, threatened with murder and subject to two failed attempts to murder him. Watson a fraud victim that, unlike 95% of victims decided to do something
about Patton West's reign of terror. In 2006 Watson put up a website to tell the truth of what was happening and to warn the public to stay away. He did so after
he and his wife and children were targeted by Patton West. Watson's 'Attack Diary' details the daily / nightly occult (Shamanic Visioning) attacks directed at him
and his wife and children over the past 6 months. Though it must be stressed that the occult attacks started in December 2006 and have continued daily /
nightly since. Here are six random dates picked from Watson's diary...
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27 lanuary 2025. Woke up at 4 30 am to very loud
hissing. | guess | was targeted overnight as my
prostate area sore. Attack continued to grow in
intensity. At about 5.00 am the ‘burping attack’
arrived. | took two Gas Ex pills which stopped the
burping and vomiting but three bouts of diarrhea
followed

Clearly this level of intimidation did not work so
Patton West added simultaneous attacks to my heart
and head. The attacks to my heart manifest as a deep
bruise feeling. Ditto attacks to the head which
manifest either as a full blown headache or as 2 more
focused “spike’ to a certain area in the brain. Since |
have now been subject to these attacks for over 18
years | do not concern myself with them.

25 January 2025. Woken up at 400 am_ Hissing really
loud could not go back to sleep. Stinging sensation in
prostate | guess that was the overnight target. Got up
surfed YouTube etc. Attack increased all morning.
Mid-afternoon attack to my heart started and
persisted until 6.00 pm (bruised feeling as per the last
18 years). Currently my head is being targeted.
Spikey headache on my right side.

‘We were both in bed reading and both of us realized
that we were each being targeted with the ‘burping’
attack. Fortunately we now know the drill and both
took extra strong Gas Ex pills which seemed to
mitigate it.

24 January. Woken up at midnight an 23 January

Could not go back to sleep because of the loud hissing.

Had a meal at 2 00 am today {24 lanuary). Tried to do
Yoga after the meal. This involves lying flat in bed.
Hissing too loud so abandoned that idea. Went to use
the computer. The hissing got louder and the
‘prostate / bottom” attack got maore forceful.

The idea that a criminally insane narcissist can decide

how I use my computer and TV is totally unacceptable.

This level of intimidation has happened to scores or
hundreds of victims over the past three plus decades.
Law enforcement and the courts cannot or do not
know how to deal with somecne this evil. Now | have
lined up a mountain of compelling evidence maybe
they will do their jobs and seek to protect the public
from this ‘apex predator.

January 18 2025. Everytime | used a keyboard | would
get attacked in the bottom (prostate) and it would be
uncomfortable sit down. So to use my computer | had
to stand up and use the kitchen work surface.

As stated before | do not think Patton West spends 24
hours a day ‘remote viewing’ her victims. | believe
that she sets up the equivalent of software programs
for each of her targets to stop the truth getting out she
sets up a series of programs. 5o if ‘condition” (a)
occurs (| get on my computer] it automatically sets off
‘program’ (b) (an attack to my prostate). Ditto if | lay
down in bed at night to go to sleep that “condition”
being met ‘program’ (b) results in an attack to my
prostate. etc. | said elsewhere that the response is
sometimes within 3 minutes but can be as little as 30
seconds so it has to be a ‘program.’

In this way she can set up dozens of ‘programs’ as
required depending on whether she wants to slowly
murder someone (Joseph Costantino prostate cancer).
Or intimidate someone into remaining silent after
being robbed, defrauded or violently assaulted {me
and countless other victims).

January 04 2025. | came under one of Patton West's
most draining attacks or it used to be until | learned
how to neutralize it. If you saw the film the "Witches
of Eastwick” in which the nagging wife iz the subject of
an cccult attack by the Jack Nichelson character. In
the film the nagging wife starts retching then starts
wvomiting up frogs or toads. The toads did not
materialize.

‘What is supposed to happened when one is subject to
this attack is this. One begins burping uncontrollably
and one has to rush to the bathroom where one
proceeds to empty ones stomach contents. There is
more. Over the next hour or so one is forced to walk
around either with a glass in hand or with copious
amounts of paper towel in ones hands to soak up the
uncontrollable amounts of saliva that suddenly start
pouring from one’s mouth. I call it the ‘burping
attack.” This attack is draining both physically and
emotionally. My wife and daughter have been subject
to this attack many, many times.

September 18 2024. Woken up at 3.30 am. Loud
hissing. Dozed off for a few minutes. At4.15am|
awoke again. There was a loud hissing. Upon waking
up | tried to mowve and found | was paralyzed i.e. could
not move at all. | realized that | was under attack
again by Patton West. The loud hissing was a give-
away!

This was a repeat of the August 2007 attempt to
murder me by Patton West and exactly what Tucker
Carlson endured recently.

This was the murder attempt that Reynolds referred
to when he announced my impending death in an “off
the record’ discussion with Constance See, the Bigfork
Eagle news reporter. Constance passed on the threat
to John Nielson the IRS investigator.

However unlike the August 2007 attack which was
very hard to break (| nearly did die then) this attack
was much easier to break. With a little focus | was
able to break the paralysis and rather than risk going
back to sleep | got up.

There will doubtless be many more pages added to the diary in the days ahead. But now let us give some context to our claims which we have no doubt will
be verified by countless other victims when we all get into a criminal court preferably held under R. I. C. O. statutes. Let us now demonstrate 'MOTIVE &
OPPORTUNITY. Not necessarily in that order....

First data Point.. OPPORTUNITY...

Between 1990 & 1991 Patton West attended the 'Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery." This is where she obtained occult (hidden) knowledge which she,
being criminally insane, has used as a weapon against just about everyone she has met. According to two victims, Patton West was defrauding individuals ‘one
at a time’ as far back as the 1980’s. Jeremy Samuelson attests to being defrauded out of $10,000 and remembers Patton West as a person who, and | quote,
“Was willing to do whatever to achieve her ends.” Another victim, Satya, was defrauded out of $6,000 in 1990. Her memory of Patton West was, and | quote, “A
brilliant, powerful, manipulative, delusional psycho/sociopath.”

Jeremy Samuelson
Satya

So Devra Patton West, “Was willing to do whatever to achieve her ends,” and, “A brilliant, powerful, manipulative, delusional psycho/sociopath.” Fed up with
picking victims off one at a time Patton West needed to solve the age old problem of how to commit crime on an industrial basis and avoid being prosecuted.

Patton West, a prolific abuser of banned drugs was already embedded in the ‘new age’ community so it was a short jump from there for the egomaniac /
narcissist / psychopath to want to become a guru. After all, gurus control the lives of their followers and Patton West was into controlling others’ lives big time.
However, just being a guru was not going to enable her to achieve the criminal goals she had set for herself. What Patton West needed was a ‘weapon’ a
weapon that was a double edged sword in that she could wield it dazzle and attract the ‘sheeple’ (the spiritually confused) into becoming members of her cult
but also used to achieve her criminal ambitions.

The weapon Patton West sought was acquired between 1991 & 1992, while she attended the 'Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.' It appears that Patton
West adopted some of the bad practices she learned at that School, which was itself a cult. As shortly after leaving he ‘school’ Patton West created her own
cult which was built around her self-proclaimed divinity. Below, is an excerpt from a website entitled ‘Cult Education Institute’ by following the link you can
review statements given by those who escaped from that cult. Here is an excerpt from one ex-cult member.
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.:]l Cult Education Institute

CEl Home  Getting Help Mins

"Cults,” Sects, and "Hew Religious Movements” |

Here is a statement from one ex-cult member....

In the group we were urged to adopt Islam as our religion. | took that seriously and set about learning the five times-a-day prayers, etc. | became extremely
straight-laced and wore a scarf on my head as much as possible, since | was told | needed to protect against astral beings. On top of following Islamic practices,
we were given a number of Sufi practices, such as chanting in Arabic thousands of times each morning and evening. It was quite time-consuming. And we were
often asked to participate in costly events and give sizable donations to the group. [Ex-members of Devra West's cult will know this happened regularly to them.]
We were told that all sorts of things were "against God".

Things like Reiki healing, which | had been involved in for some years. Over time | would learn that homosexuality and eastern religions were also "against God".
By then, | had become quite disgusted with all that was being asked of me and | wrote an email to Dr. Jaffe announcing that | was leaving the path. Jaffe
responded months later and threatened that | could become sick and die from something like cancer for leaving. That did not happen. Instead, | discovered
some years later that Jaffe's own wife got ill with cancer and died from it. [Ex-members of West’s cult who went public will know about sudden deaths and
threats of murder.]
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Above: The occult (hidden) knowledge that Patton West acquired at the Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery gave psychopath Patton West two things.:-
1. A weapon not recognized as a weapon under legal statute. A license to kill with impunity.

2. An education on how to form and run a cult. How to herd the sheeple and farm them.

For more on Patton West's 'Secret Weapon' go to this webpage:-

https://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html

After completing the course, Patton West declared herself to be an Ascended Master and that anyone not agreeing was ‘blocking the energies.

It is obvious from her actions (Ye shall know them by their fruits) that Devra West, with the full cooperation of her husband Jack West, used the occult (hidden)
knowledge she had acquired, not for the good of humanity, but to leverage her life long criminal tendencies. And is it surprising this is where Patton West came
from. Her pedigree. Her real life bio / life story...
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Pot grower, drug Attended Robert Jaffe Declared herself an
dealer, prolific School for Energy Ascended Master. Many
substance abuser, con  Mastery which wos also  rgcords of abuse against
artist & bankrupt a cult / cult school students / cult members
19707 1990 1991, Chased out of New
£ 1980/ Ty 1991, Ty 1995, IMiexice iy 1995 by
g wielding wieting
wivo she tageted
with eceult vialonee
2010/ Ty 2005 1995
b Presemnt Ty 2010 Ta 2005

Currently masquerading Masqueraded as the Masqueraded as the
as the Ascended Master  Ascended Master Surya  Ascended Master Devra
Rishi Devra, the Sage of  Ma. Two arrest warrants, Ji. Her charity struck off

Sedona ond the Regent a conviction for assault, in 2004 for fraud, one
of the Spiritual multiple appearances in  suspected murder, and
Hierarchy of the court for fraud, forced to  numerous acts of theft,

Western Hemisphere.  pay victims 52,000,000 in  fraud, extortion, violence
court fines and interest  and mental and physical
and attempted to murder abuse
the whistleblower for
making this public

Whether criminality or insanity came first is up for debate, however, it is said that a leopard cannot change its spots. It is clear that Devra West could not
change hers either, as is borne out by the information we have compiled on two websites and that others have complied on other websites.

Second data Point... MOTIVE...
Patton West's 'motives’ can be 'distilled' into two objectives.
1. The first is using her secret weapon to rob, defraud, extort, embezzle. To increase her wealth at the expense of everyone she meets.

2. The second use of her secret weapon is to silence any dissent. As Jack West told Watson in 2002, and | quote, "Those that oppose my wife have habit of
dying suddenly." End quo

Now let us review some of the evidence. It is obvious from 33 years of evidence that Patton West is a criminally insane narcissist who believes that she is a
minor deity. A minor deity (devil) that whose 'ACTIONS' makes it clear that her business model is a 'front' for Racketeering, Domestic Terrorism* and Murder.
When it gets too 'hot' in one state she simply moves to another western state and, after changing her name and fake bio continues as though nothing
happened.

If what has been happening to fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson and countless other victims for
three decades or more is not regarded as TERRORISM | do not know what is...
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27 January 2025. Woke up at 4.30 am to very loud
hissing. | guess | was targeted overnight as my
prostate area sore. Attack continued to grow in
intensity. At about 9.00 am the ‘burping attack’
arrived. | tock two Gas Ex pills which stopped the
burping and vomiting but three bouts of diarrhea
followed.

Clearly this level of intimidaticn did not work so
Patton West added simultaneous attacks to my heart
and head. The attacks to my heart manifest as a deep
bruise feeling. Ditto attacks to the head which
manifest either as a full blown headache or as a more
focused ‘spike’ to a certain area in the brain. This has
been going on for 18 years.

TERRORISM

25 lanuary 2025. Woken up at 4.00 am. Hissing really
loud could not go back to sleep. Stinging sensation in
prostate | guess that was the overnight target. Got up
surfed YouTube etc.

Attack increased all morning. Mid-afternoon attack to
my heart started and persisted until 5.00 pm (bruised
feeling as per the last 18 years). Currently my head is
being targeted. Spikey headache on my right side.

We were both in bed reading and both of us realized
that we were each being targeted with the ‘burping’
attack. Fortunately we now know the drill and both
took extra strong Gas Ex pills which seemed to
mitigate it.

TERRORISM

24 January. Woken up at midnight on 23 January.

Could not go back to sleep because of the loud hissing.

Had a meal at 2.00 am today (24 January). Tried to do
Yoga after the meal. This involves lying flat in bed.
Hissing too loud so abandoned that idea. Went to use
the computer. The hissing got louder and the
‘prostate / bottom’ attack got more forceful.

The idea that anyone can decide how | use my
computer and TV is totally unacceptable. This level of
intimidation has happened to scores or hundreds of
victims over the past three plus decades. Now | have
lined up a mountain of compelling evidence maybe
they will do their jobs and seek to protect the public
from this ‘apex predator.

TERRORISM

January 18 2025. Every time | used a keyboard | would
get attacked in the bottom (prostate) and it would be
uncomfortable sit down. So to use my computer | had
to stand up and use the kitchen work surface.

1 do not think Patton West spends 24 hours a day
‘remote viewing” her victims. | believe that she sets up
the egquivalent of software programs for each of her
targets to stop the truth getting out she sets up a
series of programs. Se if ‘condition’ (a) occurs (I geton
my computer} it automatically sets off ‘program’ (b}
{an attack to my prostate). Ditto if | lay down in bed at
night to go to sleep that ‘condition’ being met
‘program’ (b) results in an attack to my prostate. etc. 1
said elsewhere that the response is sometimes within
3 minutes but can be as little as 30 seconds so it has to
be a ‘program.’

In this way she can set up dozens of ‘programs’ as
required depending on whether she wants to slowly
murder someone (Joseph Costantine prostate cancer).
Or intimidate somecone into remaining silent after
being robbed, defrauded or violently assaulted (me
and countless other victims).

TERRORISM

January 04 2025. | came under one of Patton West's
most draining attacks or it used to be until | learned
how to neutralize it. If you saw the film the "Witches
of Eastwick’ in which the nagging wife is the subject of
an occult attack by the Jack Nicholson character. In
the film the nagging wife starts retching then starts
vomiting up frogs or toads. The toads did not
materialize.

What is supposed to happened when one is subject to
this attack is this. One begins burping uncontrollably
and ene has to rush to the bathroom where ane
proceeds to empty ones stomach contents. There is
more. Over the next hour or so one is forced to walk
around either with a glass in hand or with copious
amaounts of paper towel in ones hands to soak up the
uncontrollable amounts of saliva that suddenly start
pouring from one’s mouth. I call it the burping
attack.” This attack is draining both physically and
emotionally. My wife and daughter have been subject
to this attack many, many times.

TERRORISM

September 18 2024. Woken up at 3.30 am. Loud
hiszing. Dozed off for a few minutes. At4.15am |
awoke again. There was a loud hissing. Upon waking
up | tried to move and found | was paralyzed i.e. could
not move at all. | realized that | was under attack
again by Patton West. The loud hissing was a give-

away!

This was a repeat of the August 2007 attempt to
murder me by Patton West and exactly what Tucker
Carlson endured recently.

This was the murder attempt that Reynolds referred
to when he announced my impending death in an “off
the record” discussion with Constance See, the Bigfork
Eagle news reporter. Constance passed on the threat
to John Nielson the IRS investigator.

However unlike the August 2007 attack which was
very hard o break (I nearly did die then) this attack
was much easier to break. With a little focus | was
able to break the paralysis and rather than risk going
back to sleep | got up.

TERRORISM

WARNING GREAT DANGER

THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF TERRORISM USED BY PATTON WEST TO EXTORT MILLIONS FROM WEALTHY
SPIRITUAL SEEKERS

It works like this. The BS, Propaganda and Lies (all apparently allowed under religious freedom laws) on Patton West's websites
attract spiritual seekers some of whom attend 'PRIVATE SESSIONS' or 'PROGRAMS' WITH THE RISHIL...

PRIVATE SESSIONS PRIVATE AUDIENCES PRIVATE INTENSIVES

CABBOA o 1.5 SO AODRONA. 0- 1+ JR AOBONA. o .5

Using her occult abilities Patton West discerns which amongst the attendees are the wealthy ones. Having found a wealthy 'target’
Patton West tells them that they have some incurable disease or cancer or a brain tumour. The target may feel perfectly healthy and
in reality they are. Patton West tells the target that it is it's early stages and that it will reveal itself shortly if not dealt with. Some pay
right away for the ‘cure.” Even though in reality they are perfectly healthy. Others may not take her seriously. Those that do not take
her seriously are subject to a campaign of occult attacks which convince the 'target' that there may be something wrong after all.
Until the 'target' pays their health gets progressively worse. Not because they are really ill but because Patton West ramps up the
level of attacks and adds other negative conditions to the mix. This may include vomiting, diarhea, migraine, headaches and sleep
deprivaton. At some point the target becomes a 'believer' and pays up.

PATTON WEST WAS CHARGING $500,000 IN 2002 FOR HER FAKE CURES!

Go here to listen to two of Patton West's employees discussing a $500,000 single payment she received which was kept off the
charities books. Patton West apparently went on a spending binge after receiving this money which she kept to herself while
bouncing pay checks on her 'employees' because she was spending all the money coming into the charity on herself too. This
explains why Patton West needs a 'Pay Portal' that can handle single payments of up to $500,000.
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SUSTAINING ENDOWMENTS

(Golden Flame Patron Member
Endowment of +$10,000

(Golden Flame Sustaining Member
Endowment of +850,000

Golden Flame Endowing Member
Endowment of +§100,000

Golden Flame Omni Benefactor
Endowment of +8500.000

Above from left to right: A psychopath pretending to be a ‘World Server.” Remember the devil himself appears as an angel.
Who in their right mind believes that a member of the public would willing denate hundreds of thousands of dollars to a career
criminal with a 32 year history of organized crime in three western states? It is all about the money!

DON'T BELIEVE THIS IS POSSIBLE? SCROLL BACK UP AND REVIEW THE CONTENTS OF THE TWO ‘ATTACK GRIDS:!
THE WHISTLEBLOWER IS JUST ONE OF SCORES OR HUNDREDS OF VICTIMS! 95% ARE TOO AFRAID TO GO TO THE POLICE ORTO
LAW.
NOW GO BELOW HERE AND READ WHAT HAPPENED TO SOME OF HER EMPLOYEES & STUDENTS.

This is just literally scratching the surface. Patton West is criminally insane and heads a cult / criminal racketeering gang that has
operated in three western states for 33 years NM, MT & AZ. Gang member Dr. Julio E Williams MD even provided his home as a
venue for his cult leader to sell miracle cures for cancer etc. Of course it is against the law for a 'lay person' to offer cures of any kind
which is why Patton West describes her miracle cures as "Divine Grace Healings." Here is an excerpt from a Facebook posting
wherein Patton West states that she can (sell for an astronomical price) 'divine grace healings'....

As an instrument of
mercy, she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing for the regenerative
transformation of body, mind, and soul and the karmic resolution of divine dispensation,

opening new doors to the divine sciences and the omniscient endowments of The Royal Path.

You can review the entire document by following this link to one of three webpages dedicated to Julio Williams MD. Then scroll
down about halfway. On the subject of Julio Williams MD as stated above he made his home available for Patton West as a venue
for fraud / extortion. Here is the 'invitation' (copied from social media) to attend a 'Sacred Sunday with Rishi." LOL.

~ Our June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will b hnsted at the home of Dr. Jalio Williams
7390 East Stapecoach Pass Carefres, Arirona fz37r
— 16 A 19 13 P -

Above; Probably nothing to worry about that Or. Julio £ Williams MD, himself a pathological fiar, is hosting a Sacred Sunday
with Rishi’ AKA Patton West, Though Williams hos been a student and disciple of this con artist for 20 years surely he would not
provide a venue for her and endarse her ability to deliver miracle cures for a large fee? Would he?

We estimate that scores, maybe hundreds of victims, mainly employees, students and business consultants were subject to acts of
TERRORISM by Patton West as she sought to rob them, defraud them, extort money from them and if they went public to intimidate
them into remaining silent. Those that seriously opposed Patton West were slated for murder. Here are some examples:-

1. Office Manager Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West) The following excerpt from a harrowing email entitled 'Help Me!
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"I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! | continue to awaken from a sound sleep (on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last
night being one of those nights in which | have the feeling of impending doom, and is the reason | finally really took a look at your website and contacted you. |
need support in how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft. Can you tell me more?"

SHAMANIC WITCHCRAFT = TERRORISM = COERCION (In this case to intimidate Rebecca into remaining silent about the crimes going on around her at work.)

2. Jamie Haywood getting divorced from Patton West's son Chris Haywood. Both Jamie and her infant child the subject of occult
attacks. As Jamie's email makes clear the motive is to intimidate Jamie into giving up her infant daughter to the family from hell.

"I thought that i was going crazy and thought there was something wronge with my daughter. Until my mother took me to a true gider and this wonderful woman
told me that i had a spell put apun me. She then started to test where it was, lo and behold in the left front side of my brain. Ya something to make me go crazy
and what ever els. And now thats not all of it she also put one in my 11 month old daughters orgains."

SHAMANIC WITCHCRAFT = TERRORISM = COERCION (In this case an attempt to intimidate Jamie into giving up her infant child which did not succeed). A
Failed attempt to subvert the court case.

3. Kendal Haywood a pevious wife of Chris Haywood's that was divorced several years before Chris Haywood divorced Jamie
Haywood.

Same playbook as used later against Jamie Haywood. Weeks and months before the child custody case was heard in court Patton

West relentlessly targeted Kendal to the point where she thought she was having a nervous breakdown. While Patton West's lawyer
deposed John watson in 2010 the subject of Kendal Haywood came up. Patton West's lawyer Mr. Bartlett remarked that it had been
discovered that kendal haywood had mental health issues. Yes of course she did. Most people would not have mental problems if

they were being targetd 24/7 for weeks and months on end by Patton West. Review the grid above to see what John watson had to
put up with during the 6 days mentioned in the grid. Patton West has been targeting him and his family for 18 plus years!

SHAMANIC WITCHCRAFT = TERRORISM = COERCION (In this case the conspiracy against Kendal resulted in Kendal giving up her infant child to Patton West's
son). A successful attempt to subvert the court case.

| S, _.J"( J

Above from left to right: Ms. Bittencourt - murdered by Brazilian occultist 'John of God' after she reported his crimes to the Brazilian police. Lisa Swidler

murdered by Patton West to stop Lisa going to the police and reporting a raft of crimes..
Joseph Costantino murdered after he insisted he be paid for what he was owed. John Watson two failed attempts on his life after he successfully sued Patton
West for fraud. Watson and his family subject to a 18 year campaign of terrorism.

4. Michelle Fetveit, a neigbour of Patton West's came under occult attack and was woken up at 3.00 am like all the other victims.
You can listen to her audio statement by going here.

The attacks came about because patton West was stealing the water rights from Ms. Fetveit. When Ms. Fetveit pointed out that
patton West had no rights to the water she was stealing the occult attacks started.

SHAMANIC WITCHCRAFT = TERRORISM = COERCION Patton West had hoped that Ms. Fetveit would sucumb to the intimidation and accept that Patton West
could steal her water.

5. Victims who did Nothing because of Fear. There are many more examples of Patton West using TERRORISM against employees and
students. Just as interesting are the cases where members of Patton West's cult were robbed, defrauded or had money extorted from them and
they responded by doing NOTHING. For example Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200K. He was mentioned in the Whitefish Pilot
newspaper article. Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30K. Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up a
large portion of the sale price of her home. She was told she would be murdered if she went to the police. She did NOTHING.

WHY DID THESE THREE VICTIMS NOT GO TO THE POLICE? ANSWER: THEY ALL KNEW, AS CULT MEMBERS, THEY TOO WOULD BE THE
VICTIM OF TERRORISM AND PERHAPS MURDERED

6. There are many victims of fraud at the hands of Patton West. We mention some of them below here. Investigators need to
inteview each of these victims to ascertain how many of them were treated to TERRORISM at the hands of Patton West.

7. Then there are the dead who cannot speak for themselves. According to Patton West's ex-husband Jack West there were at least
two murders prior to 2002. Then there was lisa Swidler in 2005. Lisa witnessed the crimes committed against Mike Hendrickson,
Dave kushner and Marion Cantwell. Lisa tried to leave the cult and died before she could report the crimes to the police. Joseph
Costantino, an employee of Patton West's, was owed $20,000 in wages and overtime. As with Hendrickson, Kushner and Cantwell
Patton West refused to pay him. Joseph took Patton West to the Employment Tribunal and was awarded $10,000. Joseph died
shortly afterwards.

8. John Watson a business consultant hired by Patton West for six months. At the end of the six months Patton West refused to
pay him the wages and salary agreed at the start of the project. Watson successfully sued Patton West for fraud. Along the way
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Patton West tried to murder him in 2007 and again in 2023. In addition to trying to murder Watson twice Patton West launched a
campaign of occult violence. TERRORISM. against Watson, his wife and children. The TERRORISM is ongoing 18 years later. Senior
cult member Williams sent Watson an expletive laden email in a vain attempt to intimidate Watson into dropping his fraud lawsuit
against patton West. Senior cult member Reynolds announced Watson's impending murder to the press just days nefore Patton
West's first failed attempt on his life. And all of this has been largely funded by Brazilian Coca Cola heiress Corinne Coffin.

DO YOU SEE A PATTERN OF BEHAVIOUR HERE? R.1.C.O. TRIAL ANYONE?
HELLO - ITS A CRIMINAL GANG & PATTON WEST IS A TERRORIST...

terrorism noun

ter-rorism [ ‘ter-er- i-zemwj

Synonyms of terrorism >

: the systematic use of terror especially as a means of coercion

Does anyone in law enforcemet still think that the use of 'terrorism’ to extort millions from inocent vitims is a crime? How about terrorizing
95% of her victims (intimidation) so they do not go to the police or to law or go public? is that a crime? How about several suspicious deaths
and two well documented failed attempts to murder the whistleblower? Any crimes there?

REVIEW THE EVIDENCE FOR YOURSELF. EVIDENCE THAT PATTON WEST TRIED TO HIDE FROM THE PUBLIC BY TWICE ATTEMPTING TO
MURDER THE WHISTLEBLOWER AND BY VIOLENTLY INTIMIDATING OTHER 'TRUTHERS. THE SENIOR MEMBERS OF HER CULT ALL KNEW
EXACTLY WHAT WAS GOING ON AND WERE ALL WILLING ACCOMPLICES IN RACKETEERING, DOMESTIC TERRORISM & MURDER...

Above |eft to right: Senior cult members Julio Williams (2000 to 2021), Geoffrey Reynolds (2006 to 2014}, Corinne Coffin {1995 to 2021)
and last but not least Jack West (1970's to present day). None of the aforementioned rats were bothered about the murders or crime being
committed on an industrial basis by Patton West. They worshipped Patton West's ability to murder with impunity.

What follows is the tip of the iceberg of crimes committed in Montana and Arizona. When we say the 'tip of the iceberg' we mean that literally as 95% of
victims walk away after being targeted with occult attacks like the ones John Watson and his family have been dealing with for 18 plus years.

Below are some well documented examples of Patton West's ‘World Service’ that occurred in Montana between 1995 & 2010.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD
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DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction

DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CORPORATE BUSINESS "CONTAINERS’ IN
MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF’S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime $2,000,000

Below here are a few crimes that we know about that Patton West has committed in Arizona since arriving there from Montana.

SANCTIFIED REGENT OF THE NEW AMERICAS

UNDER INVESTIGATION FOR DEFRAUDING THE US
GOVERNMENT QUT OF $500,000 IN SBA LOANS APPLIED
FOR ON BEHALF OF NON EXISTENT EMPLOYEES

For details go here
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THE REVERED EXECUTOR OF THE DIVINE PLAN
AFTER PUTTING A DEMONIC ENTITY INTO ONE OF HER

HOUSE SLAVES (LALITA JORDAN) PATTON WEST THEN
EMIBEZZLED LALITA’S MOTHER'S TRUST FUND

For details go here

THE REVERED EXECUTOR OF THE DIVINE PLAN
ACCORDING TO WITNESSES IN ARIZONA PATTON WEST

HAS ALSO BEEN CHARGED WITH STEALING ARTWORIK
FROM A LOCAL ARTIST

For details go here

And here are some more recent crimes committed by Patton West is Arizona and the contact information for several of the law enforcement
agents contacted recently...

TRUTH i REAILIJW LIES / ILLUSION

DirasTsENT OF | CSTICH
@ mmum
Josna Viargas
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DUTY AGENT
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T, BT IEATIN ST T

‘ ﬂ . A1 805

E s oy E.2 g . -

'
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SERURTUENT OF TR TREAMEY BEPARTMINT o6 D0 T sl
II.“I!HL\\ ANGELO FALLAC Al0
C e

s Deliverad 1o local authonties in Sedona AZ regarding the crimes of Devra

Patton Wast + Officers Contacted [Elder Abuse] Iln'.ulrl.' Fr .Iudl [SBA

Disaster Relief Loan Fraud ] [Assault & Battery]

And here are the names of some of her students and employees who received threats of murder. In John Watson's case two failed attempts to
murder him by Patton West. Then there are several suspected actual murders committed by Patton West against victims and witnesses of
crime ...
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Patton West’s ‘policy’ is to offer employees high wages and conditions as an inducement to
get them to give up their employment elsewhere and in some cases move from different
parts of the country to work for her charity (cult). Within days of taking up employment the
advertised wages are reduced and the advertised health insurance is withdrawn. By 2003
Joseph Costantino was owed $20,000 in salary and overtime which Patton West refused to
pay. After taking Patton West to an employment tribunal Joseph settled for $10,000. In
2003 Joseph had facilitated multiple statements from employees about the crimes being
committed by Patton West against them. Shortly afterwards Joseph died suddenly.

MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE COST OF DOING BUSINESS?

In 2005 Lisa Swidler, a student and teacher at Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies,
died suddenly and unexpectedly leaving behind two small children under the age of 10 years. Maybe it
was a total coincidence that at the time of her sudden death Lisa had fled the cult and was likely going
to the police to report three serious crimes she had witnessed Patton West committing against other
‘students.” Dave Kushner was defrauded out of $30K. Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of S200K. And
last but not least Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held hostage and beaten until she agreed to make a
large donation to Patton West from the sale proceeds of her house,

MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE COST OF DOING BUSINESS?

After Patton West's charity was struck off for fraud in January 2004 Patton West had no choice but to
move her cult / criminal operations to a new location. Accordingly she wrote to all of her cult members
telling them that she was moving to “Shamballa’ and that only those willing to commit 66% of their net
worth were allowed to follow her there. Shamballa being Flathead Lake which was one hundred miles
north of her previous location. Dr. Pat Cole signed up to give her wealth away. Unfortunately for Cole
she did not give up her wealth as fast enough so Patton West initiated a campaign of violent beatings
to speed things up. Another employee, Carlida Finch, overheard Patton West saying that she did not
care if she murdered Cole as being an enlightened being Patton West could as easily live in a 6" X 6’ jail
cell as in a $6M mansion,

MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE COST OF DOING BUSINESS?

In 2005, having just sold her home, Marion Ca Il was kidnapped by Patton West, falsely imprisoned
and beaten until she agreed to make a large donation to Patton West’s good causes (herself). Upon
release Marion was told that she would be murdered if she went to the police. Some months later the
whistleblower had a phone call from Marion’s new employer. Apparently Marion had shared her
experiences with her new employer who wanted to make sure that Marion was indeed a victim and
not an active member of Patton West’s cull / criminal racketeering gang. The whistieblower was happy
to confirm that Marion was indeed a victim,

MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE COST OF DOING BUSINESS?

After being defrauded out of wages and shares fraud victim turned whistieblower sued Patton West a
lawsuit he won in 2008, However along the way on August 9 2007 senior cult member Geoffrey
Reynolds announced Watson's impending murder to a local newspaper reporter, The newspaper
reporter took the threat seriously and shared it with a federal agent who was investigating Patton West
at the time. Approximately one week later Patton West made a failed attempt to murder the
whistieblower. As well as anr ing 's impending murder Reynolds also announced a
campaign of occult violence against Watson, his wife and children which is ongoing. More recently, in
November 2023, Patton West made another attempt to murder Watson using a different tactic.
Reynolds did not @ this in ad 2! We will share the details with law enforcement.

MURDER AN ACCEPTABLE COST OF DOING BUSINESS?

‘ MURDERED?

‘ MURDERED?
THREATENED
WITH MURDER

TWO FAILED
ATTEMPTS TO
MURDER

KIDNAPPED &
THREATENED
WITH
MURDER

When fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson went public or to law senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds was brought forward on August 09 2007 to
announce Watson's impending murder to a local newspaper. In 2002, then husband to Patton West, told Watson that those who opposed his wife had a habit of
dying suddenly. Murder must be common place for Reynolds to confidently announce Watson's murder to the press and not worry about the consequences?

ANNOUNCED WATSON’S MURDER IN

WARNED WATSON IN 2002 HE WOULD

ADVANCE ON AUGUST 9 2007 BE MURDERED IF HE TOLD THE TRUTH

N = -

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or
in jail for reacting to what Patton West is
going to do to him, his wife and children.”

Quote from Geoffrey Reynolds August 9
2007 while giving an interview on behalf of
his employer Patton West.

Between January 2002 & August 2002 the
whistleblower worked as a business consultant
for Patton West. Watson found rampant
fraud, Patton West’s husband Jack West told
the whistleblower that those who opposed his
wife had a habit of dying suddenly. A clear
warning not to rock the boat.
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Senior Cult Members Reynolds, Williams, Corinne Coffin and Jack West all knew / know what is going on and three have been willing accomplices for
decades! Bulletins detailing some of the crimes willingly committed by Cult / Gang members can be found at the following links.

JULIO WILLIAMS MD

GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA

CORINNE COFFIN

JACK WEST

For example - Murder so Common Place that Senior Cult Member Geoffrey Reynolds felt comfortable enough to publicly announce Watson's
murder in advance to a newspaper reporter in August 2007...

As indicated above Geoffrey Reynolds announced fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson's impending murder on August 9 2007. He told Constance
See, the newspaper reporter for the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, that Watson would be dead within a week or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going to
do to him, his wife and children. A week later Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson's life. Reynolds was obviously aware that Patton West had a secret
weapon that she could use to silence the TRUTH. Reynolds also knew that because Watson lived in Canada at the time of the attempt on his life and Patton
West resided in Montana that the only way Watson could be killed is by using Shamanic Visioning. The other interesting thing about Geoffrey Reynolds was that
he was perfectly comfortable being an accessory to murder. The murder of a total stranger.

1 Geoff, the occult weapon | use
to murder those who oppose
me is not regarded as a weapon
under legal statute. Therefore | &.
am unlikely to be prosecuted 'y .
for murder!

As Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist points out, her extra judicial killings (at least 4 maybe 7 or more) are achieved using a weapon not regarded by
legal statute as a weapon. Had Patton West used a knife, gun, poison, blunt instrument, suffocation she would have been linked to the murder. However the
law is an ass in that it has no remedy for a career criminal like Patton West. As a consequence this suspected serial killer has been allowed to move from one
western state to the next with impunity.

Yes, that is why I told the
= ) Bigfork Eagle newspaper
" that the whistle-blower '
would be dead within 12 >
months. | am honored to be b
associated with you!

And prior to Reynolds announcing Watson's murder in January of 2007 Senior Cult Member Dr. Julio E Williams MD sent an expletive laden
email to Watson in a vain attempt to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton West.

We suggest readers review the following two bulletins that show in detail how Patton West treated two of her so called 'business partners." John
Watson being one and Dr. Pat Vole MD being two.

One Victim's Journey Through Patton West's Meat Grinder that She Calls 'World Service'.

Dr. Pat Cole's Journey Throught Patton West's Meat Grinder
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“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A guote from Patton West when Ehe wibt matgaersdag i the
Agvended Master Deves b Crca 2004 / 2005

Above: Dr. Pat Cole MD a 30 year 'student’ of Patton West's and Patton West's so called '‘Business Partner. Cole was forced to empty her bank
account into Patton West's and was forced
to sign over her own home to Patton West. Cole is one of scores or hundreds of victims of Racketeering and Terrorism over the past 30 plus
years in NM, MT & AZ.

In a private meeting they had in March 2003 Patton West made the following statements. She admitted to defrauding Watson but did not see
herself writing out a check for what she owed him. Patton West admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. Patton West does not want
‘partners.’ Patton West admits to being a 'control freak. Patton West also states that if Watson sues her for fraud he will be, and i quote, "F*cking
over a 'spiritual teacher.” West makes it very clear that if Watson goes to law she will get so down and dirty - huge expenses coming out of his
pocket and none from hers as Williams & Coffin will pay for her legal expenses. We can all probably agree that Patton West is not a spiritual
teacher but career criminal and a murdering thug.

THE SENIOR MEMBERS OF PATTON WEST'S CULT / CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG ARE / WERE ALL AWARE OF JUST
HOW EVIL PATTON WEST IS. HOW COULD THEY NOT KNOW AFTER BEING WILLING ACCOMPLICES FOR :-

JACK WEST - 40 YEARS
CORINNE COFFIN - 30 YEARS
JULIO WILLIAMS - 21 YEARS
GEOFFREY REYNOLDS - 8 YEARS

After being defrauded by Patton West Watson took Patton West to court and won. Patton West either directly or through proxies (Williams and
Reynolds) threatened Watson with murder. There were two failed attempts on Watson's life one in 2007 and the other in 2023. Dr. Cole was also
sucked in as a 'Save the planet' 'partner' maybe 30 years ago maybe when Patton West operated her cult in New Mexico. After a particularly
vicious assault where Patton West repeatedly hit Cole over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood ran down the victim's blouse the police
were called and patton West was convicted of assault and given a $500 fine and a 6 month suspened jail sentence. Of course Patton West
completely ignored that as her occult weapon (as used against scores or hundreds of victims) allowed her to continue dishing out violence with
plausable deniability.

YES | USE MURDER AS A TOOL IN MY BUSINESS
MODEL AKA "WORLD SERVICE.’

|
e .
-
N 4 -
WHAT ARE THE AUTHORITIES GOING TO DOT | HAVE PLAUSABLE
DENIABILITY. THEY CANNOT LINK ME 1ITH THE MURDERS. AND
MOST VICTIMSE ARE TOO AFRAID TO GO TO THE POLICE.

Upiuntil that point,
X Thad never heard a gunshot.

For 30 years Brazilian Coca Cola heiress Corinne Coffin has been Funding Patton West's cult / criminal racketeering gang.
$1M to $2M over three decades to fund Racketeering, Domestic Terrorism & Murder inside the USA...

Patton West's crimes are not limited to theft, fraud, extortion and murder. In addition to the occult (hidden) violence directed at victims Patton West, being a
psychopath, likes to keep her hand in with actual violence. There is nothing more pleasurable for a psychopath like Patton West than to get physical with other
women...
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Above from left to right: Employee Susannah Felder partially scalped after challenging Patton West about an $80,000 donation Patton West stole from the
charity to pay for her son's personal bills. Beatrice McGuire had part of her ear ripped off in front of a large audience because she called Patton West out on lies
in front of the audience. Dr. Pat Cole MD was Patton West's business partner. Patton West launched a vicious campaign of violence against Cole intended to
force Cole to hand over her entire net worth. Which is exactly what happened. The police were called after Patton West repeatedly hit Cole over the head with
the heel of her shoe. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper explains what happened to Cole. Ingrid Smith's 6 year old son was assaulted by Patton West. According to
witnesses on the ground Patton West's dog, a gift apparently from a student, used to wet itself involuntarily when Patton West entered the room.

To read statements from Patton West's employees and 'students go to the and the Document Library & Audio Library.

Law enforcement and the courts have effectively given this career criminal the green light. Because Patton West is criminally insane it is only natural that
she should, after getting away with murder for over three decades, present herself to the public as a demi god. As an 'Ascended Master' who has been
planning to guide humanity for thousands of years. Here is evidence of Patton West's insanity...

After thirty years of racketeering in three western states leaving behind countless victims of mental and physical abuse, theft, fraud, extortion and several

suspected murders, Patton West believes she is a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” who is going to leave behind a “legacy.” This would be a very amusing if
Patton West were not such a danger to the public.

THE LEGACY
I"rir— S(’n':mﬁ Gﬁ(‘ﬂt'n‘u {fcﬂi 6}1.!"(':;&'{:””:?"{

After thousands of years of wasing for the appomted ome. an

alspicious gateway for speritua advancement has opened, that
bestows the tangible experience of the irmmortal Masters. The Path of
Erdightenment i5 held in Sedond, AnNpona o amplily sustained acces
o your master self. As a regent of the Spirltual Hierarchy, the Rish
emanates the & trarmmitlal of planétary prophely and wstas of

sacred knowledee being unveiled for the first time in our planets
hist . One hunclred vears from oow, the the Rshi's Path of
Enbghedvmart will be remembered a5 a ground braaking mile marker
for mpdern mastéry. Corvening the supra genius of the enlightansd
state of embodied mastery, she leads @ new era for world service, that

sets a new standard for prospering all spectrums of world batte

What was once, but 2 shimmer of hope and aspration, = now divine

desting Badamang manifast

MORE EVIDENCE OF INSANITY / FRAUD.....

What follows are just a few of the titles and accolades Patton West awarded herself upon arrival in Arizona in 2010. Her ‘Legacy’ is yet more evidence of
insanity

1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent of the Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The
Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere), The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to
lead humanity for thousands of years, is holding_open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc.

2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains. A ruthless and cold blooded criminal who,
using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims. Then, there are
the several suspected murders her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who Patton
West tried to murder in 2007.

And here are some of those completely BS titles and accolades. All entirely false with no standing but great if you are in the fraud business...

She is holding open the gates of time

She is the Revered Executor of the Divine Plan

She is the Sanctified Regent of the New Americas

She is The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.

She is the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe.

As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc...

As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing_and the karmic resolution of divine dispensation.

When Watson, an ex-marine, refused to drop his lawsuit against Patton West 6 months later in August 2007 Reynolds announced Watson's impending murder
(see above). As the following image shows Williams remained as President of Patton West's 'front' corporation until 2021. The image also shows that Corinne
Coffin remained involved as Treasurer of Patton West's front corporation until 2021. We estimate that Williams & Coffin funded Patton West's criminal activities
way in excess of 2 million dollars. This makes both of them as guilty as patton West.
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There are now SEVEN websites dedicated to warning the public about Patton West and her cult, / criminal racketeering gang.

https://www.omniawakening.net/
https://www.therishi.info/
https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.gurumag.com/
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/
https://tinyurl.com/yc5mex5
https://www.cultfacts.com/cults/devra-west

FBI POLICE TAKE NOTE The attacks against Watson continue but he is still alive and ready to testify as are Kushner, Hendrickson & Cantwell and countless
other victims of theft, fraud, extortion, embezzlement and violence. Additionally Patton West has been busy this last decade or so since arriving in Arizona after
being forced out of Montana and New Mexico. Patton West is currently under investigation for a multitude of crimes committed recently including the alleged
defrauding of the US government out of $500K in SBA Loans. Recently all the senior members of her cult / criminal racketeering gang Julio Williams, Geoffrey,
Reynolds, Corinne Coffin and Jack West have tried to put distance between themselves and Patton West. They all understand that, in respect of the $500K
Patton West obtained for non-existent employees, that the US government, unlike ordinary victims, can spend unlimited resources to prosecute crime.

These bulletins are being sent out with the objective of persuading the authorities to launch a serious criminal investigation into Patton West's activities over
the past 33 years in three western states NM, MT & AZ. Given 32 years of Racketeering and Domestic Terrorism across multiple states that investigation
should be held under R.I.C.0. statutes.

WHILE WE WAIT FOR THE FBI, POLICE OR MILITARY TO ACT, PLEASE READ ABOUT
THE ‘WELCOME MAT' PUT OUT BY ONE ARIZONA COMMUNITY FOR PATTON WEST.......

After Patton West was evicted from her rented mansion after running up $80,000 in rent arrears, she moved into a condo in a small Arizona community.
Below is part of the response by that community after con artist Patton West moved into their community.....
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Credit for the above photos goes to Cult Watch USA whose website can be found by going here. For more information about Patton West and her cult / criminal
racketeering gang and her activities in Montana please view the following web pages:-

The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. The Secret Weapon

Enlightened Householding. The Narcissist. Fake Testimonials. 9 Ways to spot a fake guru.

The insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images.

Nine ways to spot a fake guru.
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